

# WITTERING PARISH COUNCIL

## Agenda for the Meeting of Wittering Parish Council to be held at 7.30 pm on 7<sup>th</sup> July 2022 in Wittering Parish Hall

1. **Apologies for Absence – Mark Davis**
2. **Declarations of Interest**
3. **Police Report**
  - i) Anti-Social Behaviour outside Cost Cutter
  - ii) CCTV Cameras in the Village (Lorna Banyard)
  - iii) Neighbourhood Watch (Liz Putterill)
  - iv) 'Flashing' Speed Sign/Community Speedwatch (Liz Putterill)
4. **RAF Report**
5. **Allison Homes Development Report (Paul Vasey, Site Manager, Harriers Rest)**
6. **Review, Summary and Signing of the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 12<sup>th</sup> May 2022**
7. **Matters Arising**
  - i) Co-option of Two Parish Councillors and Parish Councillor Vacancy
  - ii) Wittering A1 Flyover Campaign Group (Gavin Elsey)
  - iii) Wittering Bowls' Club Agreement
  - iv) Update on 2<sup>nd</sup> Wittering Scouts' Plans (Rick & Gill Amos)
  - v) Repairs to the Parish Hall/Maintenance of Parish Council Owned Buildings (Geoff Dunkley)
  - vi) Queen's Platinum Jubilee Celebrations (Joanna Gault)
  - vii) Dog Foul Bins (£759.34 paid for emptying up until 31.03.23)
8. **Correspondence (already distributed)**
9. **Finance**
  - i) Statement and Bank Reconciliation at 30<sup>th</sup> June 2022
  - ii) Formation of a Finance Sub-Committee (John Bradshaw)
  - iii) Wittering Parish Council Contract Procedure Rules (John Bradshaw)
  - iv) Community Infrastructure Levy Fund Payment (£48,948.91)
  - v) Purchase of a Printer for the Chairman
  - vi) CAPALC Subscription (£567.65)
  - vii) Wittering Bowls' Club Pavilion – Quotations for a new Back Door and a Canopy (John Hare)
  - viii) Gift for Richard Roffe
10. **Public Forum**

**11. Any Other Business**

- i) The Future of the Parish Hall (John Bradshaw)
- ii) Approval of the Standing Orders (to be approved by the Parish Councillors)
- iii) Policy on the Use of the Playing Field for Commercial Events (Parish Councillors)
- iv) Witter Pickers – Concern for Safety (Helen Robinson)
- v) State of the Playing Field (Richard Tyers)

**12. Date of Next Meeting**

Deirdre McCumiskey  
Clerk to the Council